
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
 
TO: Property Owners, Locustville Pond, Hope Valley, Rhode Island 
FROM: Lycott Environmental, Inc. 
DATE: June 2008 
RE:  Management of Aquatic Vegetation  
                        Locustville Pond, Hope Valley, RI 
 
 
The Locustville Pond Association has obtained a permit from the Rhode Island 
Department of Environmental Management to control aquatic vegetation in 
Locustville Pond during the 2008 season. Lycott Environmental will be conducting 
treatments at Locustville Pond during the summer months. However, before these 
treatments can be undertaken the State requires authorization from you. 
 
Would you please sign a copy of this letter with your address and print your name 
so that we may submit this Memorandum to the State which will enable the 
treatment of the aquatic plants during this season. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Lycott Environmental, Inc. 
 
 

********************************************************* 
 
 
Printed Name: __________________________ 
 
Address:_______________________________ 
 
Signature: _______________________________ 
 
Date: ___________________________________ 


